T.R.N.C NEAR EAST UNIVERSITY INSTITUTE OF HEALTH SCIENCES

COMPARISION OF STATE ANXIETY LEVELS BETWEEN STRONG AND WEAK RIVALS PLAYING TOGETHER AT THE IRAQI FIRST DIVISION BASKETBALL LEAGUE

SIZAR SALIM SADIQ

PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS MASTER THESIS

NICOSIA 2018

T.R.N.C NEAR EAST UNIVERSITY INSTITUTE OF HEALTH SCIENCES

COMPARISION OF STATE ANXIETY LEVELS BETWEEN STRONG AND WEAK RIVALS PLAYING TOGETHER AT THE IRAQI FIRST DIVISION BASKETBALL LEAGUE

SIZAR SALIM SADIQ PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS MASTER THESIS

SUPERVISOR ASSIST.PROF.DR. DENIZ ERDAĞ

NICOSIA 2018

The Directorate of the Institute of Health Sciences

This study has been accepted by the jury of Physical Education and Sports teaching program as a Master Thesis.

Thesis Committee:

	(Signature)			
Chair of the committee	: PROF. DR. CEVDET TINAZCI			
	Near East University			
	(Signature)			
Member	: ASSOC. DR. HASAN ULAS YAVUZ			
	Near East University			
	(Signature)			
Supervisor	: ASSIST. PROF. DR. DENIZ ERDAĞ			
	Near East University			

Approval:

According to the relevant articles of the Near East University postgraduate study - education and Examination Regulations, this thesis has been approved and accepted by the above mentioned members of the jury and the decision of Institute Board of Directors.

(Signature)

PROF. DR. HÜSNÜ CAN BAŞER

Director of the Institute of Health Sciences

GIFTING

DEDICATED TO MY FAMILY

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

I would first like to express my deepest and great appreciations to Almighty, Most Gracious Allah for giving me the ability and patience to complete this work.

My sincere appreciation goes to my thesis advisor Assist. Prof. Dr. Deniz Erdağ for his professional advice, support and words of encouragement, without his support, this thesis would have never been completed.

Many thanks are offered to my family; especially my parents who believed in me and gave me enough love and support that brought me to this point. I also would like to thank my mother; her encouragements and sacrifices through this long process stimulated me to finish this work. Special thank goes to my brothers and sisters who supported me to finish this work.

ABSTRACT

SIZAR SALIM SADIQ. Comparision of state anxiety levels between strong and weak rivals playing together at the Iraqi first division basketball league, Near East University, Institute of Health Sciences, School of physical education and Sports, Master Thesis, Nicosia, 2018.

This study was designed to investigate the comparison of state anxiety levels between strong and weak rivals playing together at the Iraqi first division basketball league. The study is aimed at identifying the cognitive and somatic anxiety levels while strong teams play with weak teams, also to find cognitive and somatic anxiety levels while strong teams play with strong teams, and to find cognitive and somatic anxiety for the sum of three games between strong team plays against weak team and strong team plays against strong team. The aim of the present study was also, to find differences self confidence anxiety between strong team play with weak teams, and to find difference self confidence anxiety between strong team play with strong team, and to find difference self confidence anxiety for the sum of three games between strong team plays against strong team plays against strong team and strong team and strong team and strong team play strong team and the present study have teams, also to find difference self confidence anxiety between strong team play with strong team, and to find difference self confidence anxiety for the sum of three games between strong team plays against weak team and strong team plays against strong team among basketball team in a sample research.

The study sample consists of 32 athletes in 4 teams according to the sequence they are 1-Naft, 2-Sharratah, 3-Naft Aljanub, and 4-Nasiriyah. All the participants had been selected in Iraq's Basketball clubs male, of the participated advanced category in the selected basketball teams in Iraq first division basketball league, for the season 18/2/2017 until 25/5/2017. A descriptive research method was used and employed for the collection of data. The research was conducted questionnaire base research. competitive state anxiety inventory questionnaire by (Martens et al, 1990), the researcher asked two English language specialists, to translate the questionnaire to Arabic language to ensure the validity of the scale, and the reliability of the questionnaire, (Cronbach's alpha) in this study for competitive state anxiety inventory inventory questionnaire is: 0.70.

The results show that there is significant difference between cognitive and somatic anxiety levels for weak with strong teams, the result was p<0.05, which they accept the hypothesis. The result shows that there is no significant difference between cognitive and somatic anxiety levels for strong with strong teams, the result was p>0.05, which they no accept the hypothesis. But the result shows that there is a significant difference between

cognitive and somatic anxiety for strong team plays against weak team and strong team plays against strong team, the result was p<0.05, which they accept the hypothesis.

The results show that there is significant difference self confidence anxiety between strong team play with weak teams, the result was p<0.05, which they accept the hypothesis. The result shows that there is no significant difference self confidence anxiety between strong team play with strong team, the result was p> 0.05, which they no accept the hypothesis. But the result shows that there is a significant difference self confidence anxiety for the sum of three games between strong team plays against weak team and strong team plays against strong team, the result was p<0.05, which they accept the hypothesis.

Conclusively, the study finds designed of state anxiety levels between strong and weak rivals playing together at the Iraqi first division basketball league.

Key words: basketball, anxiety, cognitive, somatic, self confidence,

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ACKNOWLEDGMENTSI
ABSTRACTII
TABLE OF CONTENTSIV
LIST OF TABLEVI
CHAPTER 1: INTRODUCTION1
1.1 Statement of the Problem
1.2 Research Questions
1.3 Importance of this study
1.4 Research hypotheses
1.5 Research aims
1.6 Restrictions5
CHAPTER 2: GENERAL INFORMATION
2.1 The Concept of Sports anxiety
2.1.1 Definition of Sports anxiety7
2.1.2 Theories and opinions in anxiety9
2.1.3 Anxiety and associated concepts
2.1.4 Levels of anxiety
2.1.5 Competitive State Anxiety Inventory (CSAI) 15
2.2 Literature Review16
CHAPTER 3: METHODOLOGY19
3.1 Research Method19
3.2 Research Population and Sample19
3.3 Research Instruments
3.4 Validity of Competitive State Anxiety Inventory (CSAI) Questionnaire21
3.5 Procedure of the Study21
3.6 Data Collection
3.7 Score the scale
3.8 Data Analysis23

CHAPTER 4: RESULTS2.
4.1 Research results
4.2 Descriptive of the sample24
4.3 Is there a significant difference between cognitive and somatic anxiety levels while
strong teams play with weak teams?25
4.4 Is there a significant difference between cognitive and somatic anxiety levels for
strong with strong teams?20
4.5 Is there a significant difference between cognitive and somatic anxiety for strong
team plays against weak team and strong team plays against strong
team?
4.6 Is There a significant difference self confidence anxiety between strong team play
with weak teams?2
4.7 Is There a significant difference self confidence anxiety between strong team play
with strong team?
4.8 Is There a significant difference self confidence anxiety for the sum of three games
between strong team plays against weak team and strong team plays
against strong team?
CHAPTER 5: DISCUSSION
Discussion
CHAPTER 6: CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
6.1 Conclusions
6.2 Recommendations
REFERENCE
APPENDIX
Appendix 144

LIST OF TABLE

Table 1. Sample distribution basketball athletes on provinces in Iraq's basketball clubs
according to the sequence
Table 2. Choose Six matches against two different competitors according to the sequence.22
Table 3. Descriptive of the sample of players on provinces in Iraq's basketball clubs
according to the sequence
Table 4. Mean, standard deviation and t-test results of the cognitive and somatic anxiety
levels for weak vs strong teams
Table 5. Mean, standard deviation and t-test results of the cognitive and somatic anxiety
levels for strong vs strong teams
Table 6. Mean, standard deviation and t-test results of the cognitive and somatic anxiety for
strong team plays against weak team and strong team plays against strong team27
Table 7. Mean, standard deviation and t-test results of the Self Confidence levels for weak vs
strong teams
Table 8. Mean, standard deviation and t-test results of the Self Confidence levels for strong
vs strong teams
Table 9. Mean, standard deviation and t-test results of the Self Confidence Levels for strong
team plays against weak team and strong team plays against strong team

CHAPTER 1

INTRODUCTION

Basketball is a high scoring and fast in sport team includes quick decisions act. These characteristic make basketball a complex dynamic physical and psychological. Each team tries to destabilize the opponent and thus generates disorder while trying to maintain their own stability and self-organization or influenced by perturbations or critical events that may disrupt or modify the team's self-organization (Ferreira et al., 2014). Considered are activity cognitive like sport which player decision feeling and perception of competition (Ruiz et al., 2006). The sports anxiety has notable presence in scientific study was competitive causes changes the athlete of somatic and cognitive (Rhea et al., 2003). However, participation in competitive sports such as basketball may also impact psychological measures, such as self confidence, cognitive and somatic, which in turn may affect aspects like enjoyment, continued participation, self-efficacy, anxiety is one of the more frequently measured variables within sport psychology, the variable typically conceptualized emotional characterized apprehension with physiological arousal (Weinberg & Gould, 2014).

Anxiety is therefore also recognized as a multidimensional construct consisting of cognitive and somatic components, it also can be viewed as a rather stable personality characteristic, trait anxiety or as a response to a given situation, previous research has suggested that cognitive and somatic anxiety, defined as the tendency to respond to competitive situations as threatening or anxiety-producing, may be greater in than in team sports like basketball (Zamani & Moradi, 2011). Although several measures exist for measuring trait and anxiety within sport and adults validated measures of cognitive and somatic anxiety are limited (Smith et al., 2006).

Interscholastic competition may present overlays that influence the sport participation experience in nuanced ways which ultimately may influence the satisfaction derived from sport participation, the influence of varying competitive challenges upon the mood and self confidence, cognitive and somatic anxiety measures more specifically, this assessing mood and cognitive and somatic anxiety measures of varsity basketball players at key points during the competitive season. It was hypothesized that such measures reasonably could be collected; such measures gathered via validated psychometric instruments collected at key points during the competitive season may have value for coaches (Eldridge et al., 2016). Scoring self confidence, cognitive and somatic anxiety is influenced by a complex interplay of all kinds of factors in basketball and therefore needs to be investigated from a multidimensional perspective that integrates contextual, psychological and cognitive factors, unsportsmanlike fouls are investigated in their natural environment, high-order interactions, context-related factors and the previous and following ball possessions can be taken into account time-dependent effects for successful or unsuccessful actions (Kirker, Tenenbaum, & Mattson, 2000). The high level of anxiety carries the style of responsibilities both in the beginning and the end of the game and you need a lot of skills that can complement the games (Osama, 1995). The abilities that require the positions of variance to change as contained and modify the ideas and procedures of the treatment of high degrees of neuromuscular compatibility are accompanied by high capacities of concentration and attention and to the cognitive and physical confidence of the skills (Mohammed, 2000).

The precompetitive anxiety is more an athlete interacts opponent likely the cognitive and somatic will exert influence on relationship between cognitive and somatic anxiety to basketball, that anxiety have more detrimental effect in cognitive and somatic on high sports than low sports because to opponents and less control over (Terry, 1995). The cognitive and physical anxiety of the athletes may be detrimental to the level of skill and the relationship between them remains unclear and their effect is moderate. This is why there is little to push the relationship between them for competitive sport (Kleine, 1990). An anxiety contest in a sport that answers recognition is a challenge that reflects the reflection of negative thought with concern and that this use represents recognition of sports competition rather than anxiety (Cox, Martens & Russell, 2003).

1.1 Statement of the Problem

The exercise of any mathematical activity requires the necessary effort in the training unit to prepare a physical and psychological special that can implement the main part of this module in a correct and effective manner, as this effort differs from the effort of the average person in daily life, in terms of muscle functions of muscle supply blood and muscle mass for the number of work and the preparation of heart activity and psychological numbers, so facilitate the movement of joints and different training units must be organized and divided into sections lead each section of the basic cycle to reach its purpose is to raise the player's efficiency and level to receive physical activity, Friendly correctly. The life of any individual of anxiety as long as there is great ambition and hope for the achievement and concern of the symptoms of several of the most important of the brain, the loss of appetite and lack of capacity to focus, attention, pulse speed, breathing disorder, discomfort and others. Through the experience of the researcher and the experience of sports teams, it was found that the definition of the concept of concern sports competition requires the beginning to know the two types of anxiety associated with them, the anxiety associated with the performance of sports two main types are the concern of competition, the state of anxiety of competition and understands the concern of the sports competition as a concern caused by competition positions sports), compared to the type of anxiety as state of sports concern an important role of the players may have a positive driving force and thus push the athletes more effort or in other cases may be hindered their physical activity skills. The researcher has noticed by watching the local matches that some players fail sometimes despite the good level they enjoy and this failure is attributed to the fact that there are some psychological emotions, including the concern that affects the player in performance and will affect the course of his performance as the concern is not limited to the area, lack of awareness of the coaches to the sports anxiety of the players before and during the game and lack of scientific knowledge to employ cases of anxiety or facilitate the treatment of the disabled anxiety, affecting the self confidence, cognitive and somatic of the players and their results and the completion of the team as a whole, so the researcher decided to study this case to know the degree of sports anxiety (facilitator and disabled), its relationship with the self confidence, cognitive and somatic of the advanced teams participating in the elite basketball championship.

1.2 Research Questions

- 1. Are there significant differences between self confidence, cognitive and somatic anxiety levels while strong teams play with weak teams?
- 2. Are there significant differences between self confidence, cognitive and somatic anxiety levels while strong team play with strong teams?
- 3. Are there a significant difference between self confidence, cognitive and somatic anxiety for strong team plays against weak team and strong team plays against strong team?

1.3 Importance of this study

Gaining importance of this study as follows:

- Constructing an argument as to the extent relationship between self confidence, cognitive and somatic anxiety levels of a selected basketball teams in Iraq first division basketball league as case studies
- Differences in relationship between self confidence, cognitive and somatic anxiety levels of a selected basketball teams in Iraq first division basketball league as

1.4 Research hypotheses

H1. There is a significant difference between cognitive and somatic anxiety levels while strong teams play with weak teams?

H2. There is a significant difference between cognitive and somatic anxiety levels while strong teams play with strong teams?

H3. There is a significant difference between cognitive and somatic anxiety for the sum of three games between strong team plays against weak team and strong team plays against strong team?

H4. There is a significant difference self confidence anxiety between strong team play with weak teams?

H5. There is a significant difference self confidence anxiety between strong team play with strong team?

H6. There is a significant difference self confidence anxiety for the sum of three games between strong team plays against weak team and strong team plays against strong team?

1.5 Research aims

The aim of the present study was to find cognitive and somatic anxiety levels while strong teams play with weak teams, also to find cognitive and somatic anxiety levels while strong teams play with strong teams, and to find cognitive and somatic anxiety for the sum of three games between strong team plays against weak team and strong team plays against strong team. The aim of the present study was also, to find differences self confidence anxiety between strong team play with weak teams, also to find difference self confidence anxiety between strong team play with strong team, and to find difference self confidence anxiety for the sum of three games between strong team plays against weak team and strong team plays against strong team among basketball team in a sample research.

1.6 Restrictions

- 1. The human sphere: the basketball players in Iraq premier league.
- 2. Field time: From 18/2/2017 until 25/5/2017.
- 3. Spatial field: Iraq's Basketball clubs.

CHAPTER 2

GENERAL INFORMATION

2.1 The Concept of Sports anxiety

The emergence of several studies, the fifties of the last century that distinguished between the two types of anxiety as a case and the characteristic of the researcher has chosen anxiety as a case for the suitability of the search also reflected on the conditions of athlete and psychological, and includes anxiety as a state of tension and temporary instability that occurs as a result of important conditions and time this raises concern, so expect the level of anxiety to rise before the game and anxiety is a concept that is widely discussed by coaches, practitioners involved in sports performance need to be aware of anxiety related symptoms. Once awareness is built it would be prudent to deal with anxiety related issues (Branscombe & Wann, 1991). The anxiety is one of the most important emotions faced by players who participate before and during sports competition. The anxiety is described as an unpleasant state of psychological tension, usually accompanied by physical symptoms due to the expectation of a threatening event or situation (Aşçı, 2003). Anxiety is a reaction to a fear that is expected to range from confusion to full horror. It is actually preceded by a circumstance of a threat that quickly and strongly responds to the individual, the defined as an emotional state of self in which the individual feels fear and tension and can be characterized by the severity of the situation from time to time (Latinjak, Hatzigeorgiadis & Zourbanos, 2017). It is a painful emotion includes intense fear and anticipation of evil and failure and the speed of irritability and instability and excessive sensitivity to the loss of others. The conflict and anxiety is that the second generates the first and the first increases the intensity of the second, the relationship between them is mechanical. There are several cases and symptoms of anxiety experienced by the athlete before the competition, especially sports athletes basketball, whether emotional or physiological internal working directly on the preparation and psychological general of the athlete before the competition and have a special impact on the players before the competition, including poor ability to focus and intellectual intransigence and the speed of irritability and detachment Forgetfulness, loss of appetite, insomnia, annoying dreams, as well as internal symptoms such as pulse rate, breathing disorders and high pressure (Elliott & Drummond, 2017). Some of the symptoms referred to as "psychosomatic" are considered to be characteristic of anxiety. One study indicates that there is a relationship between anxiety and the symptoms (psychosocial) that appear on the

players before and during the game so that the anxiety affects the physical and psychological aspects of the individual Athlete (Lamb et al., 2017).

The psychological preparation for athletes will be a positive concern because of the general orientation of the athlete and the readiness of the full psychological before the race and this makes athletes to be in a position of motivation and psychological motivation before the competition for the purpose of eliminating all factors of fear and error and jump and sometimes the lack of psychological preparation of athletes before competition is weak or non-existent will certainly have a negative impact of the performance of the sport due to the state of chaos and mental dispersion experienced by the athlete, especially athletes who do not have the field experience in the competitions, and that the concern is a positive impact on the players of basketball before and during sports competition, and has a significant impact on the achievement achieved by athletes in various games, where the levels of achievement in games of speed, such as the arena and field (Castro, 2017).

2.1.1 Definition of Sports anxiety

The anxiety is an unpleasant psychological state characterized by discomfort and the expectation of bad and very severe nerve and discomfort and can be accompanied by physiological symptoms such as increased heartbeat and increased breathing and frequent sweating and the continued increase in anxiety may affect the performance of the individual negatively (Dhar, 2017). The phenomenon of anxiety has become things eye-catching attention at the present time, as a result of cultural coup that long most aspects of our lives, and that was of concern sometimes effects phenomenon, but its effects show clearly on results (Bhat & Shaw, 2016).

The subject of anxiety is a major focus in psychology in general and sports psychology in particular because of its obvious and direct effects in the occupation of psychological functions or physical functions or both. Many researchers have pointed out that anxiety is a warning or a signal to mobilize all the psychological and physical forces of the individual to try and defend the self, and may lead to anxiety if it exceeds the loss of psychological balance, "which raises the individual to try to re-control this psychological balance And restore its components using many different behavioral methods "(Roy-Byrne, 2015), the state of self-awareness that one perceives as a form of distress and uneasiness, with the expectation of harm, and this situation is similar in its poetic nature and emotion to

the state of fear" (Englert & Bertrams, 2012). Psychologically, anxiety is often associated with one aspect of stress, fear, in which case the word anxiety is used to describe feelings of fear when the cause of fear is unknown" (Ellis et al., 2015). The characterized by extreme fear, inability to focus, and a permanent sense of expectation of defeat, distrust and a desire to escape from reality when confronted with any position of public life" (Woodman et al., 2013). It is one of the fundamental dimensions of the emotional experiences of the athlete. Therefore, concern is considered to be one of the most important psychological phenomena affecting the behavior of man in general and sports in particular (Pichurin, 2015).

There is a difference in the degree of anxiety before the conditions of psychological stress related to sports competitions and during and after it, because thinking about the situation of tension and tension before it affects the personal functions of the athlete, the actual friction in that position, it reduces the impact and degree of decline and high level of anxiety, which depends on the type of activity athlete "(Leitenberg, 2013). The light of the progress of anxiety is one of the factors affecting the level of motor sports performance, so the interest in using the measures that you measure in special situations such as sports competition situations, the mathematical activity of the psychological problems facing the athlete where the intellectual and psychological disorder that leads to incompatibility and concentration and control as well as the non-ideal nerve stimulation, the performance is wrong " (Kaur, 2016).

2.1.2 Theories and opinions in anxiety

The theories have emerged about anxiety, its interpretation, its ambiguities and the views of psychologists on the main cause of concern (Bloom, 1997). Freud considers that anxiety is the main repression or concern is the fear of being without support or help and lonely in an aggressive and unfriendly world, and the concern may be unrealistic false or comprehensive year may be related to particular topics or positions, and before Freud supported the theory that anxiety is caused by repression, but in 1923 developed his theory to include the original or original anxiety or the so-called birth trauma, it the first dangerous condition experienced by the individual (Sullivan, 2013).

Sullivan believes that anxiety is a condition that arises as a result of the interaction between the individual and the society, it is possible to overcome the feeling of anxiety if the social and human ties that bind the individual to other individuals are strengthened and thus the individual can overcome it by achieving a certain degree of belonging (Lam & Sun, 2014). Young believes that an individual's anxiety is a result of delusions that the individual perceives as a life threatening source and thus leads to anxiety responses (Yang & Forney, 2013).

Spielerger and Kathle have been concerned about it as a traitor condition, the first characteristic of personality and temperament indicative his behavior is ready for anxiety and acquired from childhood and continues to exist in different periods of life. It varies from person to person depending on the readiness and painful experiences of each person, but the responses are similar in individuals in terms of concentration and strength. The second is the case of any emotional state felt by the individual and the disappearance of the cause, which is considered a temporary behavior. In the twentieth century, there were empirical studies that give anxiety a concept different from the concept of Freud, and said that the theory of anxiety motivation is a concern for the factor of work and learning and considered concern good character should be valued and then came another theory advocated by educational psychologists at bell university this theory is anxiety in test situations. The researchers have developed many explanations about the theory of "motivation anxiety" and the theory of "anxiety in test situations" (Gudykunst, 1998).

The twentieth century, there were empirical studies that give anxiety a concept different from the concept of Freud, and said that the theory of anxiety motivation is a concern for the factor of work and learning and considered concern good character should be valued and then came another theory advocated by educational psychologists at bell university this theory is anxiety in test situations. The researchers have developed many explanations about the theory of "motivation anxiety" and the theory of "anxiety in test situations" (Öhman & Wiens, 2004). Through the identification of anxiety and theories and opinions that discussed the concern and its relationship to achievement, found that the door is still open for further research and studies on concern and its relationship to achievement and achievement of various events, whether the achievement in theory or practice (Wilde-Larsson et al., 2010). The study of the impact of anxiety on achievement, especially on mathematical achievement, is still in the Arab world in its narrow range. Thus, every research in this field is meaningful in terms of theory and practice (Aladag, Yaka & Koç, 2014).

2.1.2.1 Psychosomatic Theory

Adler who created the group of individual psychology in which he called for the need for a comprehensive view of the personality of the individual, which is characterized by the difference from one individual to another, introduced his famous theory of personality which was used in psychological treatment methods as within Adler's view, feelings of inadequacy, helplessness, struggle are a means of transcendence, an attempt to distinguish and attain perfection. Adler's motivation is driven together if the individual commits himself to his social goals and becomes sick if the individual loses his or her social goals (Foster at el., 2016).

2.1.2.2 Cognitive Theory

Lazarus 1970 focuses on the thinking of individuals who are concerned. An individual tends to be concerned about unrealistic expectations of multiple situations, that anxiety is based on a threat assessment and that this assessment includes other symbolic and non-specific factors. The importance of situational factors in the emergence of anxiety, considering the threats and pressures faced by the individual, a variable interferes with the process of anxiety and arousal. The disorders are emotional, emotional responses, acquired by the individual during his or her life experience, during the interaction between attitude, response and thinking. The disturbed individual adopts illogical and unstable ideas that make his future responses satisfactory (Beidel & Turner, 1986).

2.1.2.3 Self confidence Theory

Roger discussed in the self and defined is that the formation of self-concept positive or negative in individuals through the perception and evaluation of the individual self. Although the concept of self is relatively stable, it can be modified and changed through psychological counseling and is influenced by heredity, the environment and the family, the important difference from the social situation among society (Leary & Jongman-Sereno, 2010).

The concept of self-perceiving is the image that the individual believes that others perceive from him, and is represented in his interaction with them. The ideal image that an individual wants to have the function of the concept of self is to organize the individual's changing experiences because of social interactions and the inner motivation for selfrealization, the individual always seeks to achieve himself, and to construct a positive concept about it, while the self itself includes unconscious elements that the individual may not understand (Bandura & Adams, 1977).

Experience is individual lives in a particular time or place and interact with and do, affects and is influenced by and leads to the comfort of the individual and his psychological compatibility, or inconsistent with social standards Recognized as a threat to the individual, causing tension and poor compatibility. The individual is a constant motivation for self-realization, self-esteem and social appreciation by others. An individual may conduct behavior that is incompatible with his or her own concept, as a result of his experiences or unacceptable organic needs, such behavior which is not identical to self-concept, causing him tension and poor compatibility (Fiske, Morling & Stevens, 1996).

Developments in the self-theory which explained that the self has several levels top level is the image that an individual presents to oneself for knowledge and strangers. Selfconsciousness is the self that the individual feels, expresses and exposes to his or her close friends. Special self is the secrets of the individual that are in the boundary between feeling, and are prone to hypocrisy but are not buried because of their importance in the life of the individual, the content of this self consists of unwanted material that is harem, embarrassing, shameful, defective or painful. Self-insight is the self that is achieved by the individual when he is in a comprehensive analysis of his personality, deep or repressed self, this is accessible only in special psychological ways performed by psychologists (Epstein, 1973).

2.1.3 Anxiety and associated concepts

The anxiety of the most important psychological phenomena that affect human behavior, and this effect may be positive him to do more or negatively hinder his performance and then failing to sports competitions, and it is a sports competition scene in which psychological emotions lead roles, and no doubt that the concern is one of these roles, as reciting different colors and takes different forms and is increasing interest in public squares and the field of psychological studies, and is the subject of anxiety of the most important contemporary everyday problems addressed by sports psychology, especially in the competition site and because of its impact in the level of performance of some of the concepts overlap with the concept of anxiety as it refers, "that anxiety, fear and psychological conflict are preparing forms of psychological emotions that affect the sporting achievement" (Zuckerman & Spielberger, 2015). There are similarities and differences between anxiety and fear they both represent a response to the threatening situation, one danger with the similarity of the physiological manifestations of each of them almost, either the only difference between them is that the fear comes from well-known and clear and is known for a person who is afraid, while a source of concern unknown and the individual knows its source, and the anxiety includes a threat to the entity and essence of man (Jovanovic et al., 2014). The state of fear as transient and temporary anxiety much longer in survival, as well as the danger of concern addressed to the personal entity, while a sense of threat represents a state of fear and intensity of this Circular (McReynolds, 2015).

The conflict is based on instinct exists in the depths of the unconscious self leads to anxiety the difference between the second conflict that generates the first and the first increases the second unit, so the relationship between the two mechanical (Lewin, 2015).

Tension occurs when there is a clear imbalance between what the athlete is aware of what is required of him in the environment and what he perceives for his readiness and abilities as well as the importance of that position. Therefore, tension involves three elements environment, perceptions, sports responses in the form of excitation (Palacios-Cena et al., 2015).

The concern about arousal is different in that it involves a degree of activation as well as an unpleasant emotional state. Therefore, the term anxiety is used to describe the component of the intensity of behavior, and the tendency of emotion in anxiety is negative because it describes unpleasant self-feelings (Brooks, 2014).

Anxiety attribute is different from the anxiety of the situation because it is more permanent so that it is a characteristic of the personality of the individual, and the degree of high anxiety of the individual is a feature regardless of the situation that passes by the individual is characterized as such attribute or attribute regardless of the time circumstances experienced by (Verkuil, Brosschot & Thayer, 2014).

2.1.4 Levels of anxiety

The behavior of human, especially in situations that have to do with his future is affected by the level of the individual (Delewi et al, 2017). The degree of anxiety varies from one person to another, some of them are of high concern, some are of moderate concern, some are of low concern and the achievement of sports is inversely proportional to the level of anxiety, "the high anxiety of the athlete is low achievement because of the feeling in games that others look at them from the personal angle of the calendar and not the performance and that is why they are more preoccupied with their involvement in the game, the weaker their performance and the lower achievement "(Caffey et al., 2016). The anxiety appears on degrees alternating at the level and can be classified into three levels:

First: the low level of anxiety is necessary to help prepare to meet the demands of life, as the work of motivation or motivation or the element of activating the individual and this type of low anxiety is sometimes called (ease anxiety) any concern that increases the willingness of the individual to meet external conditions without limiting the ability to control (Eron Jr, 2016).

Second: the intermediate level of anxiety, the individual becomes less able to control as the behavior loses its flexibility and the stalemate generally settles on individual responses in different situations and the individual needs more effort to maintain appropriate behavior (Sanaei, Zafarghandi & Sabet, 2015).

Third: higher level of anxiety, it is also called neurotic anxiety and is called neurotic because it has reached the neurosis stage, which is a psychological disease. It is not a general phenomenon that is common among all people, but it is a special condition suffered by psychiatric patients. This high level has a negative effect on the athlete. It has been called "disabled anxiety" or obstructive anxiety (Schaller, Griesinger & Banz-Jansen, 2016).

2.1.5 Competitive State Anxiety Inventory (CSAI)

Anxiety is one of the most commonly measured constructs in sport psychology with at least 22 published scales devoted to its measurement (Lerner et al., 1996). The most widely used scales for measuring anxiety is "the competitive state anxiety inventory-2" (CSAI-2). The CSAI-2 has been used in research published in over 35 articles on anxiety in sport and is perhaps the most well-known anxiety instrument used in sport psychology research, that the originally modified the state trait anxiety inventory in creating the original CSAI, a major limitation of the original CSAI was that, although it represented a sport-specific measure of state anxiety, the construct was conceptualized as one-dimensional in nature. Thus, the CSAI-2 was developed in order to create a sport-specific instrument that measured both cognitive and somatic anxiety. In addition to cognitive and somatic anxiety, the CSAI-2 was also supposed to measure the constructs of fear of physical harm and generalized anxiety. These constructs failed to emerge during validation studies. Third construct did emerge during validation studies, namely state self-confidence. Thus the final version of the CSAI-2 contained three subscales: cognitive anxiety, somatic anxiety, and self-confidence, each of which consisted of nine items (Martens et al., 1980).

The CSAI-2 conducted numerous analyses to assess the reliability and validity of the instrument. These included various factor analyses, item analyses, internal consistency analyses, concurrent validity analyses, and construct validation studies involving Martens, 1977 model of competitive state anxiety. While the authors of the CSAI-2 were thorough in developing the instrument, methodological limitations raise questions about the factor structure of the CSAI-2. These limitations include problems related to statistical methods used to determine the factor structure of the inventory, arbitrary decisions regarding inclusions of items, and failure to confirm the factor structure of the CSAI-2 with a follow-up confirmatory factor analysis, the need for a confirmatory factor analysis. When developing a scale designed to represent a multidimensional construct, it is important for researchers, after determining the initial properties of the scale through procedures such as EFA, to then confirm these properties through some type of confirmatory analysis, preferably on a separate sample. Perhaps the most common means of accomplishing this is through confirmatory factor analysis. Confirming the factor structure of a scale is important for two reasons: CFA is generally theory-driven, which allows for a more focused analysis and more important, conducting a CFA on a scale allows one to determine whether the factor structure that emerged with one sample remains consistent with other samples, thereby reducing the effect of chance relationships in any one particular sample. In developing the CSAI-2, did not report the results of a CFA (Martens et al., 1990).

2.2 Literature Review

There are some studies regarding in competitive sport may impact psychological measures, such as cognitive and somatic anxiety, which in turn may impact enjoyment, adherence, continued participation, and so on. This study assessed the feasibility in terms of process, resources, management, and potential scientific value of measuring the effect of varying competitive challenges upon the mood and cognitive and somatic anxiety measures and includes a study by Hoover et al, the participants is 12 consisted of the boys' varsity basketball team at a high school in a rural Midwestern community. Participants completed the profile of mood states (POMS) to assess mood and the sport anxiety scale-2 (SAS- 2) to assess performance anxiety, respectively, there is a significant correlations on the subscale measures were found on the POMS and SAS-2 administered before the four conditions in the study, and there is a significant differences were found across conditions in the POMS subscale confusion and in the SAS-2 subscale worry, these preliminary findings suggest that the competitive conditions in the study significantly affected some measures of mood and performance anxiety in high school basketball players. These findings warrant further investigation, as well as suggest coaches could gather such information from their players, ultimately aiding in player development and team performance (Hoover et al., 2017). Also, in the study of Hardy and Parfitt, is reported tests catastrophe model of anxiety. Eight experienced basketball players were required to perform a set shooting task, the result was namely, that the polynomial curves for the increasing vs. decreasing arousal conditions would be horizontally displaced relative to each other in the high cognitive anxiety condition, but superimposed on top of one another in the low cognitive anxiety condition, the high cognitive anxiety condition than in the low cognitive anxiety condition (Hardy & Parfitt, 1991).

The study by Craft, considers subcomponents of anxiety specifically cognitive anxiety, somatic anxiety and self-confidence, the research based the competitive state anxiety inventory (CSAI-2), findings have been that the three subcomponents have separate relationships with performance, there is no relationships among cognitive anxiety, somatic anxiety, self-confidence, and performance appeared weak and that self-confidence displayed the strongest and most consistent relationship with performance (Craft et al., 2003). The study by Parfitt and Pates, the study considered the competitive anxiety and self-confidence state responses upon components of performance, basketball players 12 were trained to self-report their cognitive anxiety, somatic anxiety and self-confidence as a single response on

several occasions immediately before going on court to play. The results indicated that, as anticipated, somatic anxiety positively predicted performance that involved anaerobic demands. Self- confidence and not cognitive anxiety, was the main predictor of performance scores with working memory demands. It would appear that different competitive state responses exert differential effects upon aspects of actual performance. Identifying these differences will be valuable in recommending intervention strategies designed to facilitate performance (Parfitt & Pates, 1999).

The study by Keikha, Yusof and Jourkesh, to measure pre-competition mood states and state anxiety components to predict the result of competition, the number of 219 participants were selected for the study, the competitive state anxiety inventory-2 (CSAI-2) at three difference temporal patterns including one week, one day and one hour prior to competition. The result that there is no significant differences in one week and one day hour before competition, the results revealed that the model was significantly meaningful for three subscales of mood state fatigue, tension and vigor, out of nine measured independent variables only at one day before competition. The shows that the regression model for only one day before competition was excelled at predicting the winner and not the losers (Keikha, Yusof & Jourkesh, 2015).

The study by Balyan, the study was examined the association between personality, competitive anxiety, somatic anxiety and physiological arousal in athletes with high and low anxiety levels, the sample is 50 male participants, the results showed that neuroticism was related to both CSAI-2 components and physiological arousal only in the group receiving the incentive, the winners had higher levels of cognitive anxiety and lower levels of physiological arousal than losers, the basis of the findings, that an athlete's neurotic personality may influence his cognitive and physiological responses in a competition (Balyan et al., 2016).

The study by Sonstroem and Bernardo, the extension of the inverted hypothesis was tested by defining low, moderate, high arousal levels as an athlete's lowest, median and highest pregame state anxiety values across three games of a basketball tournament, the sample is 30 female in university varsity basketball starters from six teams, the competitive trait anxiety (a-trait) and ANOVA with repeated measures on A-state categories was employed, the result that there is a significant between composite game performance (PERF) and total points (TP) and high A-state scores were associated with poorest performances in all three trait groups, but plotting performance T-scores across A-state categories indicated this effect to be particularly pronounced in high competitive trait-anxiety subjects (Sonstroem & Bernardo,1982).

The study by Thuot, Kavouras and Kenefick, in the effects of perceived ability of opponent toughest, moderate and weakest, and game location home, away on precompetitive state anxiety levels in male and female high school basketball players, the each player from one male team 14 and one female team 9 was administered the competitive state anxiety inventory (CSAI-2), 30 minutes prior to competition, the results showed males and females experienced significantly higher cognitive anxiety, somatic anxiety and lower self-confidence as the ability level of the opponent increased, away games created significantly higher somatic anxiety and lower self-confidence than home games, the females experienced significantly higher somatic anxiety and lower self-confidence than males across perceived ability and game location conditions, precompetitive somatic anxiety and self-confidence may be strongly influenced by situational variables (Thuot, Kavouras & Kenefick, 1998).

In the study by Cano, the aim of the study was to assess trait and state anxiety in a sample of basketball players and their performance in competition, in addition to comparing players' anxiety when playing against rivals of different levels, the sample was composed of 10 players from a basketball team of the Spanish amateur basketball league, the state-trait anxiety inventory-S (STAI-S) was utilized for the evaluation of state and trait anxiety. Performance of the players was measured during two games utilizing the official statistics of the Spanish basketball federation, overall rating, which is the sum of total points, rebounds, fouls received, recovered balls, assists and the subtraction of missed shots, fouls made and turnovers; fouls committed; free throw percentage; 2- and 3-point field goal percentages; and points scored, one game was against a rival of high performance level and one was of lower level, the results demonstrated a positive correlation between pre-competitive state anxiety and turnovers and a negative correlation between pre-competitive state anxiety and percentage of two-point field goals and the pre-competitive state anxiety was higher when the rival was higher ranked (Cano et al., 2010). The study by Smith, the study describes the development and validation of the sport anxiety scale-2 (SAS-2), a multidimensional measure of cognitive and somatic trait anxiety in sport performance settings, the sample as young as 9 to 10 years of age, the SAS-2 has stronger factorial validity than the original scale did, the

scale reliably predicts pre-competition state anxiety scores and proved sensitive to anxietyreduction interventions directed at youth sport coaches and parents (Smith et al., 2006).

CHAPTER 3

METHODOLOGY

3.1 Research Method

This descriptive and correlative study was used to measure the prevalence of the cognitive and somatic anxiety of a selected basketball teams and relationship with for the selected basketball teams in Iraq first division basketball league.

3.2 Research Population and Sample

Research population was determined through the intentional as a way of including male players in Iraq's basketball clubs, of the participated advanced category in the a selected basketball teams in Iraq first division basketball league, for the season 18/2/2017 until 25/5/2017. The total numbers are 48 players distributed among 11 clubs. The research sample consists of 32 athletes in 4 teams according to the sequence they are; 1-Naft, 2-Sharratah, 3-Naft Aljanub, and 4-Nasiriyah, and therefore we chose each team 8 players, as shown in table1.

Table 1. Sample distribution basketball athletes on provinces in Iraq's basketball clubs

 according to the sequence

N	Clubs	Total number of	Province			
		players				
1	Naft	8	Baghdad			
2	Sharratah	8	Baghdad			
3	Naft Aljanub	8	Al Basrah			
4	Nasiriyah	8	Nasiriyah			
Total	4	32	3			

3.3 Research Instruments

The researcher has instruments which were used in the current study as follows:

Competitive State Anxiety Inventory-2 (CSAI-2) Questionnaire

The researcher has prepared a questionnaire for the competitive state anxiety inventory-2 (CSAI-2) by Martens et al, 1990, including 27 questions that characterized for athletes, and four alternatives next to each questions, scoring was as follows: 1 never, 2 a little, 3 moderately, 4 much, thus the highest value of the scale is 108 and the lowest value of the items is 27, and reliability Cronbach's alpha for competitive state anxiety inventory-2(CSAI-2): 0.70 (see Appendix 1).

3.4 The validity and reliability of scale

The data collected by using a competitive state anxiety inventory-2 scale (CSAI-2) appendix (A). for checking the validity of scale, the researcher distributes the scale on some expert and specialist in this field as it shown in the appendix (B), after getting the approval about 82% of them table (2) where (Bloom et, al., 1983,126) has indicated that the researcher should to obtain approval by 75% or more of the opinions of arbitrators expert and specialist, for checking the reliability of scale the researcher distributes the scale on some other basketball team players whom don't represent the sample of research for the purpose of validity and reliability finally because of all the participants don't familiar with English language the researcher translate the scale to Arabic language in legal sworn translation by Sherzad R. Haji in Zewa translation office in Duhok for making the process of answering easier, where the office of translation has some expertise in translation from English to Arabic language.

3.5 Procedure of the Study

The questionnaire of the study was distributed "competitive state anxiety inventory-2 (CSAI-2)", 27 questions respectively to the players of male in Iraq's basketball clubs, of the participated advanced category in the a selected basketball teams in Iraq first division basketball league, for the season 18/2/2017 until 25/5/2017. Which consisted of 32 athletes in 4 teams according to the sequence they are; 1-Naft, 2-Sharratah, 3-Naft Aljanub, and 4-Nasiriyah of Iraq's basketball clubs. that the team of Nasiriyah consists of 10 players and not 12 of the total 6 games and also did not participate all the players in the game because it is

out of the list and therefore we chose each team 8 players, and the procedure that will be involved are the following: for the measurement of pre competition state anxiety, 6 games will be chosen against very different rivals; the 1st will play against 2nd , and 1st play against 3rd and 2nd will play against 3rd the last team in the league standing play against 1st and 2nd and 3rd team, as shown in table 2. The questionnaire will be complete just before the warm-up, approximately 30 minutes before the beginning of the competition. Eventually, the data were collected from the participants. Finally, 192 questionnaires were collected. Completed questionnaires were reviewed and recorded for analysis according to the assigned codes for anonymity. Thus the highest value of the scale is 108 and the lowest value of the items is 27 and reliability Cronbach's alpha for competitive state anxiety inventory-2(CSAI-2) is 0.70.

Table 2. Choose	five matches	against two	different co	mpetitors	according to	the sequence

N	The two competitors teams	The stage
1	$1-Naft \times 2-Sharratah$	Second
2	1-Naft \times 3- Naft Aljanub	Second
3	2-Sharratah × 3- Naft Aljanub	Second
4	1-Naft × 5-Nasiriyah	Second
5	2-Sharratah \times 5-Nasiriyah	Second
6	3- Naft Aljanub × 5-Nasiriyah	Second

3.6 Data Collection

Data were collected by the researcher with the help of the work team on the research sample which consist of 32 players, in the days 18/2/2017 until 25/5/2017, in Iraq first division basketball league, finally, 192 questionnaires were collected. Completed questionnaires were reviewed and recorded for analysis according to the assigned codes for anonymity.

3.7 Score the scale

This scale is called the competitive state anxiety Inventory-2 (CSAI-2) a sport specific state anxiety scale developed by martens et, al., (1990, p117-173). To score the CSAI-2 take all the scores for each item at face value with the exception of item 14, where you "reverse" the score, for example, if you circled 3, count as 2 point (1=4, 2=3, 3=2, 4=1) your scores for each will range from 9 to 36 with 9 indicating low anxiety (confidence) and 36 indicating high anxiety confidence.

3.8 Data Analysis

After collecting the data from each of the participants in the sample, frequency and descriptive statistic use SPSS 21 for the evaluate data for the difference between anxiety levels. t.test was used calculate the average degrees of strong teams plays against weak team and strong team plays against strong teams.

CHAPTER 4

RESULTS

4.1 Research results

Results will be displayed in accordance with the objectives of the research, as follows:

The aim of the present study was to find the relationship between self-confidence, cognitive and somatic anxiety among basketball teams in a sample research. To achieve this goal, Mean, standard deviation and t-test was used to find out the results of the self confidence, cognitive and somatic anxiety levels for weak vs strong teams. Mean, standard deviation and t-test results of the self confidence, cognitive and somatic anxiety levels for strong vs strong teams

The comparing of the self -confidence, cognitive and somatic anxiety for strong teams plays against weak team and strong team plays against strong teams. To achieve this goal, t.test was used calculate the average degrees of strong team plays against weak team and strong team plays against strong team

4.2 Descriptive of the sample

Table below shows the frequency about the participants

Table 3. Descriptive of the sample of players on provinces in Iraq's basketball clubs according to the sequence

The league standings of clubs	The number of clubs	n	Percentage %
1	Naft	8	25
2	Sharratah	8	25
3	Naft Aljanub	8	25
4	Nasiriyah	8	25
Total	4 clubs	32	100

As seen in the Table 3 form of the present study has been reported by frequency statistical method of the sample according to sequence the clubs, the number of participants

according to the Naft club is 25% (n=8), the number of participants according to the Sharratah club is 25% (n=8), the number of participants according to the Naft Aljanub club is 25% (n=8), Finally, the number of participants according to the Nasiriyah club is 25% (n=8).

4.3 Is there a significant difference between cognitive and somatic anxiety levels while strong teams play with weak teams?

 Table 4. Mean, standard deviation and t-test results of the cognitive and somatic anxiety

 levels for weak vs strong teams

ANXIETY		n	Mean	St.Deviation	t	р
COGNETIVE	Nasiriyah	24	24.0	3.2	8.28	0.000*
	Naft, Sharratah, Naft Alj	24	16.2	3.1	8.28	0.000*
SOMATIC	Nasiriyah	24	23.7	2.6	7.96	0.000*
	Naft, Sharratah, Naft Alj	24	17.6	2.6	7.96	0.000*

*p<0.05

Table 4 shows the result independent of t-test cognitive anxiety is 8.28 that the mean score of the cognitive anxiety levels for Nasiriyah is 24.0 ± 3.2 and the Naft, Sharratah, Naft Alj teams is 16.2 ± 3.1 , and p value is p<0.05, this means there is significant difference between cognitive anxiety levels for weak with strong teams. The result independent of t-test somatic anxiety is 7.9 that the mean score of the somatic anxiety levels for Nasiriyah is 23.7 ± 2.6 and the Naft, Sharratah, Naft Alj teams is 17.6 ± 2.6 , and p value is p<0.05, this means there is significant difference between somatic anxiety levels for weak with strong teams, it was also found that this result is consistent with the concept of hypothesis1. The research shows that there is significant difference between cognitive and somatic anxiety levels for weak with strong teams.

4.4 Is there a significant difference between cognitive and somatic anxiety levels for strong with strong teams?

ANXIETY		n	Mean	St. Deviation	t	р
COGNETIVE	Naft	24	27.0	2.5	1.37	0.17
	Sharratah, Naft Alj	24	26.1	2.2	1.37	0.17
SOMATIC	Naft	24	26.1	1.6	0.49	0.62
	Sharratah, Naft Alj	24	25.8	2.3	0.49	0.62

Table 5. Mean, standard deviation and t-test results of the cognitive and somatic anxiety

 levels for strong vs strong teams

p>0.05

Table 5 shows the result independent of t-test cognitive anxiety is 1.37 that the mean score of the cognitive anxiety levels for Naft is 27.0 ± 2.5 and the Sharratah, Naft Alj teams is 26.1 ± 2.2 , and p value is p>0.05, this means there is no significant difference between cognitive anxiety levels for strong with strong teams. The result independent of t-test somatic anxiety is 0.4 that the mean score of the somatic anxiety levels for Naft is 26.1 ± 1.6 and the Sharratah, Naft Alj teams is 25.8 ± 2.3 , and p value is p>0.05, this means there is no significant difference between somatic anxiety levels for strong with strong teams, it was found that this result is refusal of hypothesis 2. The research shows that there is no significant difference between cognitive and somatic anxiety levels for strong with strong teams.

4.5 Is there a significant difference between cognitive and somatic anxiety for strong team plays against weak team and strong team plays against strong team?

ANXIETY		n	Mean	St. Deviation	t	р
COGNETIVE	Naft vs Nasiriyah	24	16.2	3.1	-15.31	0.000*
	Naft vs Sharratah	24	26.6	2.4	-13.98	0.000*
SOMATIC	Naft vs Nasiriyah	24	17.6	2.6	-14.93	0.000*
	Naft vs Sharratah	24	26	2.2	-13.72	0.000*

Table 6. Mean, standard deviation and t-test results of the cognitive and somatic anxiety for strong team plays against weak team and strong team plays against strong team

*p<0.05

Table 6 shows the result independent of t-test cognitive anxiety is -15.31, -13.98 that the mean score of the cognitive anxiety for Naft vs Nasiriyah is 16.2 ± 3.1 and the Naft vs Sharratah team is 26.6 ± 2.4 , and p value is p<0.05, this means there is a significant difference between cognitive anxiety for strong team plays against weak team and strong team plays against strong team. The result independent of t-test somatic anxiety is -14.93, -13.72 that the mean score of the somatic anxiety for Naft vs Nasiriyah is 17.6 ± 2.6 and the Naft vs Sharratah team is 26 ± 2.2 , and p value is p<0.05, this means there is a significant difference between somatic anxiety for strong team plays against weak team and strong team plays against strong team, it was also found that this result is consistent with the concept of hypothesis 3. The research shows that there is a significant difference between cognitive and somatic anxiety for strong team plays against strong team plays against weak team and strong team.

4.6 Is There a significant difference self confidence anxiety between strong team play with weak teams?

Table 7. Mean, standard deviation and t-test results of the self confidence levels for weak vs

 strong teams

SELF CONFIDENCE		Mean	Mean St. Deviation		р	
Naft, Sharratah, Naft Alj	24	24.2	2.3	9.6	0.000*	
Nasiriyah	24	16.6	3.3	9.6	0.000*	

*p<0.05

Table 7 shows the result independent of t-test self confidence anxiety is 9.6 that the mean score of the self confidence anxiety levels for Naft, Sharratah, Naft Alj teams is 24.2 ± 2.3 and the Nasiriyah team is 16.6 ± 3.3 , and p value is p<0.05; this means there is a significant difference self confidence anxiety between strong team play with weak teams, it was also found that this result is consistent with the concept of hypothesis 4. The research shows that there is significant difference self confidence self confidence anxiety between strong team play with weak teams.

4.7 Is There a significant difference self confidence anxiety between strong team play with strong team?

Table 8. Mean, standard deviation and t-test results of the self confidence levels for strong vs

 strong teams

SELF CONFIDENCE	n	Mean	St. Deviation	t	р	
Naft	24	26,5	1,6	0.76	0.44	
Sharratah, Naft Alj	24	26,0	3,0	0.76	0.44	

p>0.05

Table 8 shows the result independent of t-test self confidence anxiety is 0.76 that the mean score of the self confidence anxiety levels for Naft is 26.5 ± 1.6 and the Sharratah, Naft Alj teams is 26.0 ± 3.0 , and p value is p>0.05; this means there is no significant difference self confidence anxiety between strong team play with strong team, it was found that this result is refusal of hypothesis 5. The research shows that there is no significant difference self confidence anxiety between strong team play with strong team.

4.8 Is There a significant difference self confidence anxiety for the sum of three games between strong team plays against weak team and strong team plays against strong team?

Table 9. Mean, standart deviation and t-test results of the self confidence levels for strong team plays against weak team and strong team plays against strong team

SELF CONFIDENCE	n	Mean	St.Deviation	t	р
Naft vs Nasiriyah	24	24.2	2.3	-3.33	0.001*
Naft vs Sharratah	24	26.3	2.4	-3.36	0.002*

*p<0.05

Table 9 shows the result independent of t-test self confidence anxiety is -3.33, -3.36 that the mean score of the self confidence anxiety for Naft vs Nasiriyah is 24.2 ± 2.3 and the Naft vs Sharratah team is 26.3 ± 2.4 , and p value is p<0.05, this means there is a significant difference self confidence anxiety for the sum of three games between strong team plays against weak team and strong team plays against strong team, it was also found that this result is consistent with the concept of hypothesis 6. The research shows that there is a significant difference self confidence anxiety for the sum of three games between strong team plays against weak team and strong team plays against strong team.

The research interpretation

The research found that there is significant difference between cognitive anxiety levels for weak vs strong teams, the found that the there is significant difference between somatic anxiety levels for weak vs strong teams. The found that there is no significant difference between cognitive anxiety levels for strong vs strong teams, and the found that there is no significant difference between somatic anxiety levels for strong vs strong teams.

The found that there is a significant difference between cognitive anxiety for strong team plays against weak team and strong team plays against strong team, and the found that there is a significant difference between somatic anxiety for strong team plays against weak team and strong team plays against strong team. The research shows that there is a significant difference between cognitive and somatic anxiety for strong team plays against weak team and strong team plays against strong team.

The found that there is a significant difference self confidence anxiety between strong team play with weak teams. And they found that there is no significant difference self confidence anxiety between strong team play with strong team.

The found that there is a significant difference self confidence anxiety for the sum of three games between strong team plays against weak team and strong team plays against strong team.

CHAPTER 5

DISCUSSION

Discussion

This study was aimed at finding the cognitive and somatic anxiety levels while strong teams play with weak teams, also to find cognitive and somatic anxiety levels while strong teams play with strong teams, and to find cognitive and somatic anxiety for the sum of three games between strong team plays against weak team and strong team plays against strong team, the aim of the study find differences self confidence anxiety between strong team play with weak teams, also to find difference self confidence anxiety between strong team play with strong team, and to find difference self confidence anxiety for the sum of three games between strong team play against weak team and strong team play against strong team play against weak team and strong team plays against strong team among basketball team in a sample research. The researcher translated the questionnaire to Arabic language, of verify the accuracy of the translation, and translate the questionnaire to Arabic back the English for validity of the questionnaire.

The result of the hypothesis, in this study is finding correlation between cognitive and somatic anxiety levels for weak vs strong teams among basketball teams in a sample research. According to the findings of the study that the mean score of the cognitive anxiety levels for Nasiriyah is 24.0 ± 3.2 and the Naft, Sharratah, Naft Alj teams is 16.2 ± 3.1 , and p value is p<0.05, and that the mean score of the somatic anxiety levels for Nasiriyah is 23.7 ± 2.6 and the Naft, Sharratah, Naft Alj teams is 17.6 ± 2.6 , and p <0.05, it shows that there significant difference between cognitive and somatic anxiety levels for weak vs strong teams, this result is a concept of hypothesis 1. The results of the study Thuot were consistent with the results of the study, which showed the difference between the basketball players in the competition teams and the presence of teams physical concern between the players during the game and this affects the cognitive abilities of the players under changing circumstances and increased abilities on the opponent (Thuot, Kavouras & Kenefick, 1998).

The result of the hypothesis in this study is finding the correlation between cognitive and somatic anxiety levels for strong vs strong teams among basketball teams in a sample research. According to the findings of the study that the mean score of the cognitive anxiety levels for Naft is 27.0 ± 2.5 and the Sharratah, Naft Alj team is 26.1 ± 2.2 , and p value is p>0.05, and that the mean score of the somatic anxiety levels for Naft is 26.1 ± 1.6 and the Sharratah, Naft Alj team is 25.8 ± 2.3 , and p>0.05, it shows that there no significant difference between cognitive and somatic anxiety levels for strong vs strong teams, this result is refusal of hypothesis 2. Balyan results showed that there is a relationship of cognitive anxiety and physical anxiety when players hate basketball during the competition and the physiological effects of the teams were high and there was no significant difference in the cognitive and physical anxiety of the players during the competition (Balyan et al., 2016).

The result of the hypothesis in this study is finding the correlation between cognitive and somatic anxiety for strong team plays against weak team and strong team plays against strong team among basketball teams in a sample research. According to the findings of the study that the mean score of the cognitive anxiety for Naft vs Nasiriyah is 16.2 ± 3.1 and the Naft vs Sharratah team is 26.6 ± 2.4 , and p value is p<0.05, and that the mean score of the somatic anxiety for Naft vs Nasiriyah is 17.6 ± 2.6 and the Naft vs Sharratah team is 26 ± 2.2 , and p<0.05, it shows that there a significant difference between cognitive and somatic anxiety for strong team plays against weak team and strong team plays against strong team; it found that this result is a concept of hypothesis 3. As in the results of the study conducted by Cano in assessing the level of cognitive and physical anxiety during the competition between the players basketball basket was the same research of 10 players of the Spanish basketball teams where he found that there is a difference level of cognitive anxiety and physical anxiety and physical anxiety among the players as well as there was a positive relationship during the competition (Cano et al., 2010).

The result of the hypothesis in this study is finding the self confidence anxiety between strong team play with weak teams among basketball teams in a sample research. According to the findings of the study that the mean score of the self confidence anxiety levels for Naft, Sharratah, Naft Alj teams is 24.2 ± 2.3 and the Nasiriyah team is 16.6 ± 3.3 , and p value is p<0.05, it shows that there was a significant difference self confidence anxiety between strong team play with weak teams, this result is consistent with a concept of hypothesis 4. The results of the study conducted by Smith between females and males, there was a

difference of self-confidence among the players and an increase in the level of skills. Also, the percentage of females has increased in anxiety, self-confidence and the proportion of males has become less relative to the level of self-confidence concern through the perceived abilities of males and anxiety self-confidence. The competition has been strongly influenced by situational changes (Smith et al., 2006).

The result of the hypothesis in this study is finding the self confidence anxiety between strong team play with strong team among basketball teams in a sample research. According to the findings of the study that the mean score of the self confidence anxiety levels for Naf is 26.5 ± 1.6 and the Sharratah, Naft Alj teams is 26.0 ± 3.0 , and p value is p>0.05, it shows that there is no significant difference self confidence anxiety between strong team play with strong team, it was found that this result is refusal of hypothesis 5. As in the results of the study of Parfitt in relation to the scale CSAI-2, there was no difference of self-confidence among the players and that the highest level among the winners in the anxiety of self-confidence and the lowest level for the physiological effects of the losers and nervous sports affect the psychological and psychological anxiety during the competition (Parfitt & Pates, 1999).

The result of the hypothesis in this study is finding the self confidence anxiety for the sum of three games between strong team plays against weak team and strong team plays against strong team among basketball teams in a sample research. According to the findings of the study that the mean score of the self confidence anxiety for Naft vs Nasiriyah is 24.2 ± 2.3 and the Naft vs Sharratah teams is 26.3 ± 2.4 , and p value is p<0.05, it shows that there is a significant difference self confidence anxiety for the sum of three games between strong team plays against weak team and strong team plays against strong team; this result is consistent with a concept of hypothesis 6. The results of Bernardo study agree with the existence of the relationship between anxiety and competition and that the percentage is negative between them and that the concern is higher than the salary of the competition and so there is a difference between anxiety between the players (Sonstroem & Bernardo, 1982).

CHAPTER 6

CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

6.1 Conclusions

This study measured the comparison of state anxiety levels between strong and weak rivals playing together at the Iraqi first division basketball league, the research sample consists of 32 athletes in 4 teams according to the sequence they are 1-Naft, 2-Sharratah, 3-Naft Aljanub, and 4-Nasiriyah. All the participants had been selected in Iraq's Basketball clubs, of the participated advanced category in the selected basketball teams in Iraq first division basketball league, for the season 18/2/2017 until 25/5/2017. Participants answered the questionnaire of the study; Competitive State Anxiety Inventory (CSAI) which was prepared by (Martens et al, 1990), to collect the data, SPSS statistical methods was used to analyze the descriptive data.

The results of this study as shown in the table 4, there is significant difference between cognitive anxiety levels for weak vs strong teams, as well, that there is significant difference between somatic anxiety levels for weak vs strong teams, it was also found that this result is consistent with the concept of hypothesis 1.

The result in the table 5, there is no significant difference between cognitive anxiety levels for strong vs strong teams, as well; there is no significant difference between somatic anxiety levels for strong vs strong teams, it was found that this result is refusal of hypothesis 2.

The result in the table 6, there is a significant difference between cognitive anxiety for strong team plays against weak team and strong team plays against strong team, and there is a significant difference between somatic anxiety for strong team plays against weak team and strong team plays against strong team, it was also found that this result is consistent with the concept of hypothesis 3.

The result in the table 7, there is a significant difference self confidence anxiety between strong team play with weak teams, it was also found that this result is consistent with the concept of hypothesis 4.

The result in the table 8, there is no significant difference self confidence anxiety between strong team play with strong team, it was found that this result is refusal of hypothesis 5.

The result in the table 9, there is a significant difference self confidence anxiety for the sum of three games between strong team plays against weak team and strong team plays against strong team, it was also found that this result is consistent with the concept of hypothesis 6.

6.2 Recommendations

Further studies on vision in life is necessary because of the limitations whether it was theoretically or empirically as mentioned above, there is a need for further studies on the elimination of these limitations, we therefore offer our recommendations as follow.

- i. This study focused on the relationship between the cognitive and somatic anxiety for a selected basketball teams in Iraq first division basketball league. We recommend a further procedure to study and investigate the relationship between the cognitive and somatic anxiety of basketball teams at others games like Volleyball.
- ii. This study is carried out only adults aged between 20- 50, and can procedure a study at adolescents.
- iii. The study is conducted only for males, and can be conducted in females.
- iv. Procedure additional study on the self confidence anxiety between teams from different games.

REFERENCES

- 1. Al-Gendy, T. M. (2012). Designing new groups of tests for measuring the technical performance of the basketball players, *Trends in Applied Sciences Research*, 7(8), p673.
- 2. Arazi, H., & Asadi, A. (2011). The effect of aquatic and land polymeric training on strength, sprint, and balance in young basketball players.
- 3. Aşçı, F. H. (2003). The effects of physical fitness training on trait anxiety and physical self concept of female university students. *Psychology of sport and exercise*.
- Ángel Gómez, M., Lorenzo, A., Sampaio, J., José Ibáñez, S., & Ortega, E. (2008). Gamerelated statistics that discriminated winning and losing teams from the Spanish men's professional basketball teams. *Collegiums Anthropological*, 32(2), p451-456.
- 5. Asadi, A. (2013). Effects of in-season short-term polymeric training on jumping and agility performance of basketball players. *Sport Sciences for Health*, *9*(3), p133-137.
- 6. Aladag, M., Yaka, B., & Koç, I. (2014). Opinions of counselor candidates regarding counseling skills training. *Educational Sciences: Theory and Practice*.
- Balyan, K. Y., Tok, S., Tatar, A., Binboga, E., & Balyan, M. (2016). The relationship among personality, cognitive anxiety, somatic anxiety, physiological arousal, and performance in male athletes. *Journal of Clinical Sport Psychology*, *10*(1), p48-58.
- 8. Branscombe, N. R., & Wann, D. L. (1991). The positive social and self concept consequences of sports team identification. *Journal of Sport & Social Issues*, *15*(2), p115-127.
- 9. Beedie, C. J., Terry, P. C., & Lane, A. M. (2000). The Profile of Mood States and athletic performance: Two meta-analyses. *Journal of applied sport psychology*, *12*(1), p49-68.
- Bhat, S. A., & Shaw, D. (2016). Selected Anxiety Variables of Successful and Unsuccessful Male and Female Judo Players of All India Inter-University Level.
- 11. Burton, D. (1988). Do anxious swimmers swim slower? Reexamining the elusive anxiety performance relationship. *Journal of Sport and Exercise Psychology*, *10*(1), p45-61.

- 12. Brooks, A. W. (2014). Get excited: reappraising pre-performance anxiety as excitement. *Journal of Experimental Psychology: General*, *143*(3), p1144.
- 13. Bloom, H. (1997). *The anxiety of influence: A theory of poetry*. Oxford University Press, USA.
- 14. Craft, L. L., Magyar, T. M., Becker, B. J., & Feltz, D. L. (2003). The relationship between the Competitive State Anxiety Inventory-2 and sport performance: A meta- analysis. *Journa of sport and exercise psychology*, 25(1), p44-65.
- 15. Caffey, M. R., Crane, J. W., & Ireland, M. F. (2016). Paramedic student anxiety level towards topics in applied pharmacology at a regional university in Australia. *Australasian Journal of Paramedicine*, *13*(4).
- Cox, R. H., Martens, M. P., & Russell, W. D. (2003). Measuring anxiety in athletics: the revised competitive state anxiety inventory–2. *Journal of Sport and Exercise Psychology*, 25(4), p519-533.
- 17. Castro, J. (2017). Sports Related Anxiety in College Athletes.
- 18. Dhar, S. (2017). Definition of Sports Psychology. Small, 0.
- 19. Drust, B. (2010). Performance analysis research: Meeting the challenge.
- Delewi, R., Vlastra, W., Rohling, W. J., Wagenaar, T. C., Zwemstra, M., Meesterman, M. & Baan, J. (2017). Anxiety levels of patients undergoing coronary procedures in the catheterization laboratory. *International Journal of Cardiology*, p228, 926-930.
- Ellis, M. J., Cordingley, D., Vis, S., Reimer, K., Leiter, J., & Russell, K. (2015). Vestibuloocular dysfunction in pediatric sports-related concussion. *Journal of Neurosurgery: Pediatrics*, 16(3), p248-255.
- 22. Englert, C., & Bertrams, A. (2012). Anxiety, ego depletion, and sports performance. *Journal* of Sport and Exercise Psychology, 34(5), p580-599.

- 23. Eron Jr, J. (2016, October). Retesting of suspected low-level HIV-1 viral load blips: A new paradigm to prevent extra clinic visits and unnecessary patient anxiety. *ID Week 2016*. Idea.
- 24. Elliott, S. K., & Drummond, M. J. (2017). Parents in youth sport: what happens after the game? *Sport, Education and Society*, 22(3), p391-406.
- Eldridge, S. M., Lancaster, G. A., Campbell, M. J., Thabane, L., Hopewell, S., Coleman, C. L., & Bond, C. M. (2016). Defining feasibility and pilot studies in preparation for randomized controlled trials: development of a conceptual framework. *PLoS One*, *11*(3), p0150205.
- 26. Ferreira, A. P., Volossovitch, A., & Sampaio, J. (2014). Towards the game critical moments in basketball: a grounded theory approach. *International Journal of Performance Analysis in Sport*, *14*(2), p428-442.
- 27. Francis, J., Molnar, G., Donovan, M., & Peters, D. (2015). Development of a Valid and Reliable Performance Analysis Template for Assessing Team Performance in Elite Men's Wheelchair Basketball. *Journal of Sports Sciences*, p47.
- Foster, T., Steen, L., O'Ryan, L., & Nelson, J. (2016). Examining How the Adlerian Life Tasks Predict Anxiety in First-Year Counseling Students. *The Journal of Individual Psychology*, 72(2), p104-120.
- 29. Gómez, M. A., Lorenzo, A., Ibáñez, S. J., Ortega, E., Leite, N., & Sampaio, J. (2010). An analysis of defensive strategies used by home and away basketball teams. *Perceptual and motor skills*, *110*(1), p159-166.
- Gudykunst, W. B. (1998). Applying anxiety\ uncertainty management (AUM) Theory to intercultural adjustment training. *International Journal of Intercultural Relations*, 22(2), p227-250.
- 31. Hardy, L., & Parfitt, G. (1991). A catastrophe model of anxiety and performance. *British journal of psychology*, 82(2), p163-178.
- 32. Hoover, S. J., Winter, R. K., McCutchan, H., Beaudoin, C. C., Judge, L. W., Jones, L. M., & Hoover, D. L. (2017). Mood and Performance Anxiety in High School Basketball Players: A Pilot Study. *International Journal of Exercise Science*, 10(4), p604-618.

- *33.* Hassanein, M.S., (2001). Result and Measurement in Physical Education. 4th Edn., *The Arab Dar Al-Fikr, Cairo, Egypt.*
- 34. Judge, L. W., Urbina, L. J., Hoover, D. L., Craig, B. W., Judge, L. M., Leitzelar, B. M., & Bellar, D. M. (2016). The Impact of Competitive Trait Anxiety on Collegiate Power lifting Performance. *The Journal of Strength & Conditioning Research*, 30(9), p2399-2405.
- 35. Jovanovic, T., Nylocks, K. M., Gamwell, K. L., Smith, A., Davis, T. A., Norrholm, S. D., & Bradley, B. (2014). Development of fear acquisition and extinction in children: Effects of age and anxiety. *Neurobiology of learning and memory*, p113, 135-142.
- 36. Keikha, B. M., Yusof, S. M., & Jourkesh, M. (2015). The relationship between precompetition state anxiety components and mood state sub-scales scores and the result of among college athletes through temporal patterning. *International Journal of Sports Science*, 5(1), p8-15.
- 37. Krzyzewski, M., & Phillips, D. T. (2010). *Leading with the heart: Coach K's successful strategies for basketball, business, and life*. Hachette UK.
- 38. Krause, J.V., (1991). Basketball Skills and Drills. Leisure Press, London, UK., Pages: 123.
- Kamel, E.M., (1990). A Factorial Study of the tests of physical and skill in basketball. M.Sc. Thesis, Faculty of Physical Education, Menia University, Egypt.
- 40. Klinzing, J. E. (1991). Training for improved jumping ability of basketball players. *Strength* & *Conditioning Journal*, *13*(3), p27-33.
- 41. Kaur, G. (2016). Comparative study of government and public school students of Chandigarh as related to sports achievements academic anxiety and self concept.
- 42. Kirker, B., Tenenbaum, G., & Mattson, J. (2000). An investigation of the dynamics of aggression: Direct observations in ice hockey and basketball. *Research Quarterly for Exercise and Sport*, 71(4), p373-386.
- 43. Kleine, D. (1990). Anxiety and sport performance: A meta-analysis. *Anxiety Research*, 2(2), p113-131.

- 44. Lam, T. P., & Sun, K. S. (2014). Stigmatizing opinions of Chinese toward different types of mental illnesses: a qualitative study in Hong Kong. *The International Journal of Psychiatry in Medicine*, 48(3), p217-228.
- 45. Leitenberg, H. (Ed.). (2013). *Handbook of social and evaluation anxiety*. Springer Science & Business Media.
- 46. Lerner, B. S., Ostrow, A. C., Yura, M. T., & Etzel, E. F. (1996). The effects of goal-setting and imagery training programs on the free-throw performance of female collegiate basketball players. *The Sport Psychologist*, *10*(4), p382-397.
- 47. Lewin, D. S. (2015). Mindful Strategies To Deal With Stress, Anxiety And Conflict Associated With Chronic Illness. *Pediatric Pulmonologist*, p50, 130.
- Latinjak, A. T., Hatzigeorgiadis, A., & Zourbanos, N. (2017). Goal-Directed and Spontaneous Self-Talk in Anger-and Anxiety-Eliciting Sport-Situations. *Journal of Applied Sport Psychology*, 29(2), 150-166.
- 49. Lamb, A. L., Hess, D. E., Edenborn, S., Ubinger, E., Carrillo, A. E., & Appasamy, P. M. (2017). Elevated salivary IgA, decreased anxiety, and an altered oral micro biota are associated with active participation on an undergraduate athletic team. *Physiology & Behavior*, 169, p169-177.
- 50. Mohammed, S.H. (2000). Thinking strategies in sports competitions, the Egyptian Society for Mathematical decrease, Cairo.
- 51. Martens, R., Burton, D., Vealey, R. S., Bump, L. A., & Smith, D. E. (1990). Development and validation of the competitive state anxiety inventory-2. *Competitive anxiety in sport*, p117-190.
- 52. Martens, R., Burton, D., Rivkin, F., & Simon, J. (1980). Reliability and validity of the competitive state anxiety inventory (CSAI). *Psychology of motor behavior and sport*, p91-99.
- 53. Miller, M. G., Herniman, J. J., Ricard, M. D., Cheatham, C. C., & Michael, T. J. (2006). The effects of a 6-week polymeric training program on agility. *Journal of sports science and medicine*, *5*(3), p459-465.

- Montgomery, P. G., Pyne, D. B., Hopkins, W. G., Dorman, J. C., Cook, K., & Minahan, C. L. (2008). The effect of recovery strategies on physical performance and cumulative fatigue in competitive basketball. *Journal of sports sciences*, 26(11), p1135-1145.
- 55. McReynolds, W. T. (2015). Anxiety as fear: a behavioral approach to one emotion. *Emotions* and Anxiety (*PLE: Emotion*): New Concepts, Methods, and Applications, p12, 281.
- 56. Öhman, A., & Wiens, S. (2004, April). The concept of an evolved fear module and cognitive theories of anxiety. In *Feelings and emotions: The Amsterdam symposium* (p. 58-80). Cambridge,, UK: Cambridge University Press.
- Ortín, N. U., & López, M. I. P. (2010). Relation between the anxiety and performance of an team of basketball during the competition. *Revista de Psicología del Deporte*, 18(3), p409-413.
- 58. Osama, R. (1995). The Psychology of Sports Concepts applications, the first edition, the Arab Thought House.
- 59. Pichurin, V. V. (2015). Psychological and psycho-physical training as a factor of personal anxiety at students. *Pedagogic, psychology, medical-biological problems of physical training and sports*, 19(3), p46-51.
- 60. Parfitt, G., & Pates, J. (1999). The effects of cognitive and somatic anxiety and selfconfidence on components of performance during competition. *Journal of Sports Sciences*, 17(5), p351-356.
- 61. Paulus, J., Tong, J., Hornegger, J., Schmidt, M., Eskofier, B., & Michelson, G. (2014). Extended stereopsis evaluation of professional and amateur soccer players and subjects without soccer background. *Frontiers in psychology*, 5, p1186.
- 62. Palacios-Cena, M., Ambite-Quesada, S., Ordas-Bandera, C., Guillem-Mesado, A., Caminero, A. B., Peral, A. G., & Fernández-de-las-Peñas, C. (2015). The number of active trigger points is associated with disability and anxiety in tension type headache. *Cephalalgia*.

- 63. Quevedo-Junyent, L., Aznar-Casanova, J. A., Merindano-Encina, D., Cardona, G., & Solé-Fortó, J. (2011). Comparison of dynamic visual acuity between water polo players and sedentary students. *Research quarterly for exercise and sport*, 82(4), p644-651.
- 64. Ruiz, L. M., Sánchez, M., Piqueras, J. D., & Jiménez, C. (2006). The study and analysis of sport experts: a psychological approach. *Anales de Psicología/Annals of Psychology*.
- 65. Roy-Byrne, P. (2015). Treatment-refractory anxiety; definition, risk factors, and treatment challenges. *Dialogues in clinical neuroscience*, *17*(2), p191.
- 66. Rhea, M. R., Landers, D. M., Alvar, B. A., & Arent, S. M. (2003). The effects of competition and the presence of an audience on weight lifting performance. *The Journal of Strength & Conditioning Research*, *17*(2), p303-306.
- 67. Süss, V. (2006). Význam indikátorů herního výkonu pro řízení tréninkového procesu. Karolinum.
- Smith, R. E., Smoll, F. L., Cumming, S. P., & Grossbard, J. R. (2006). Measurement of multidimensional sport performance anxiety in children and adults: The Sport Anxiety Scale-2. *Journal of Sport and Exercise Psychology*, 28(4), p479-501.
- 69. Sampaio, J., Drinkwater, E. J., & Leite, N. M. (2010). Effects of season period, team quality, and playing time on basketball players' game-related statistics. *European Journal of Sport Science*, *10*(2), p141-149.
- Smith, R. E., Smoll, F. L., Cumming, S. P., & Grossbard, J. R. (2006). Measurement of multidimensional sport performance anxiety in children and adults: The Sport Anxiety Scale-2. *Journal of Sport and Exercise Psychology*, 28(4), p479-501.Cano, L. A., López, F. A.
- 71. Sanaei, O., Zafarghandi, A. M., & Sabet, M. K. (2015). The effect of classroom anxiety on EFL learner's oral narratives fluency: the case of intermediate level students. *Theory and Practice in Language Studies*, 5(7), p1390.
- 72. Schaller, M. A., Griesinger, G., & Banz-Jansen, C. (2016). Women show a higher level of anxiety during IVF treatment than men and hold different concerns: a cohort study. *Archives* of gynecology and obstetrics, 293(5), p1137-1145.

- 73. Sullivan, H. S. (2013). The interpersonal theory of psychiatry. Routledge
- 74. Sonstroem, R. J., & Bernardo, P. (1982). Intraindividual pregame state anxiety and basketball performance: A re-examination of the inverted-U curve. *Journal of sport psychology*, 4(3), p235-245.
- 75. Thuot, S., Kavouras, S., & Kenefick, R. (1998). Effect of perceived ability, game location, and state anxiety on basketball performance. *Journal of Sport Behavior*, *21*(3), p311.
- 76. Terry, P. (1995). The efficacy of mood state profiling with elite performers: A review and synthesis. *The Sport Psychologist*, *9*(3), p309-324.
- 77. Verkuil, B., Brosschot, J. F., & Thayer, J. F. (2014). Cardiac reactivity to and recovery from acute stress: Temporal associations with implicit anxiety. *International Journal of Psychophysiology*, 92(2), p85-91.
- 78. Wilson, M. R., Vine, S. J., & Wood, G. (2009). The influence of anxiety on visual attentional control in basketball free throw shooting. *Journal of Sport and Exercise Psychology*, p31
- 79. Wrisberg, C. A., & Anshel, M. H. (1989). The effect of cognitive strategies on the free throw shooting performance of young athletes. *The Sport Psychologist*, *3*(2), p95-104.
- 80. Weinberg, R. S., & Gould, D. (2014). Foundations of Sport and Exercise Psychology, 6E.Human Kinetics.
- 81. Woodman, T., Barlow, M., Bandura, C., Hill, M., Kupciw, D., & MacGregor, A. (2013). Not all risks are equal: The risk taking inventory for high-risk sports. *Journal of sport and exercise psychology*, *35*(5), p479-492.
- Wilde-Larsson, B., Larsson, G., Kvist, L. J., & Sandin-Bojö, A. K. (2010). Women's' opinions on intrapartal care: development of a theory-based questionnaire. *Journal of clinical nursing*, 19(11-12), p1748-1760.
- 83. Yang, K., & Forney, J. C. (2013). The moderating role of consumer technology anxiety in mobile shopping adoption: differential effects of facilitating conditions and social influences. *Journal of Electronic Commerce Research*, 14(4), p334.

- 84. Zamani, A., & Moradi, A. (2011). The comparison of the trait anxiety, state anxiety, and confidence in three sport teams and three individual sports. *Knowledge & Resear in Applied Psychology*, *11*(40), p81-98.
- 85. Zuckerman, M., & Spielberger, C. D. (Eds.). (2015). *Emotions and Anxiety (PLE: Emotion): New Concepts, Methods, and Applications* (Vol. 12). Psychology Press.
- 86. Epstein, S. (1973). The self-concept revisited: Or a theory of a theory. *American psychologist*, 28(5), p404.
- Fiske, S. T., Morling, B., & Stevens, L. E. (1996). Controlling self and others: A theory of anxiety, mental control, and social control. *Personality and Social Psychology Bulletin*, 22(2), p115-123.
- 88. Bandura, A., & Adams, N. E. (1977). Analysis of self-efficacy theory of behavioral change. *Cognitive therapy and research*, *1*(4), p287-310.
- Leary, M. R., & Jongman-Sereno, K. P. (2010). Social anxiety as an early warning system: A refinement and extension of the self-presentation theory of social anxiety. *Social anxiety: Clinical, developmental, and social perspectives*, p471-486.

APPENDIX 1

Competitive State Anxiety Inventory (CSAI) of players

Dear player.

This is a Questionnaire form to measure the Competitive State Anxiety Inventory that is used by selected basketball teams in Iraq first division basketball league. We ask your kind cooperation by answering accurate and logically for each question by putting (X) in the front of what you believe is the best answer. Looking forward to meet your efforts, in purpose of serving the athletic movement in Iraq

The Researcher; Sizar Salim Sadiq

The club/ city: Signature: Date:

#	Question	Not at all	Somewhat	Moderately	Very much
1	I am concerned about this competition				
2	I feel nervous				
3	I feel at ease				
4	I have self-doubts				
5	I feel jittery				
6	I feel comfortable				
7	I am concerned I may not do as well in this competition as I could				
8	My body feels tense				
9	I feel self-confident				
10	I am concerned about losing.				
11	I feel tense in my stomach.				
12	I feel secure.				
13	I am concerned about choking under pressure.				
14	My body feels relaxed.				
15	I'm confident I can meet the challenge.				
16	I'm concerned about performing poorly.				
17	My heart is racing.				
18	I'm confident about performing well.				
19	I'm worried about reaching my goal.				
20	I feel my stomach sinking.				
21	I feel mentally relaxed.				
22	I'm concerned that others will be disappointed with my performance.				
23	My hands are clammy.				
24	I'm confident because I mentally picture myself reaching my goal.				
25	I'm concerned I won't be able to concentrate.				
26	My body feels tight.				
27	I'm confident of coming through under pressure.				